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From: BRE-JUS

Sent: woensdag 31 oktober 2012 17:42

To: Grave, Martijn-de; Ruiter, Mieneke-de; Dam, Caroline-ten; Alink, Marnix; Dopheide, Tessa; Kaai, Geran;
Timmermans, Marieke

Subject: FW: Dinner Invitation with the High-Tech Sector (14 November, 20:00, Brussels) regarding the Data Protection
Regulation

Van

Verzonden: woensdag 31 oktober 2012 16:22:07 (UTC+01:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris

Aan: BRE-JUS

Onderwerp: Dinner Invitation with the High-Tech Sector (14 November, 20:00, Brussels) regarding the Data Protection
Regulation

Dear Geran Kaai,

At the occasion of your next DAPIX working group in Brussels, representatives from TechAmerica Europe would
be delighted to meet with you for another informal dinner on:

e 14 November at 20:00 (reception with dinner starting at 20:30)
e At Restaurant I'Atelier, Rue Franklin 28, 1000 Bruxelles
e under the presence of the Chief Privacy Officers of:

o IBM: QS - 1 d,
o Adobe:qNRNNNNNNNNS (Bios attached).

We received very positive feedback from our last informal DAPIX dinner where 12 Member States participated in a
very constructive and technical exchange of views on Data Protection solutions.

As well as being an opportunity to share views on any matters arising in Council at this time, our two guest
speakers will lead a discussion how organisations derive insight from data to power improvements in their
business. "l give a keynote speech on the trends creating new and powerful opportunities for
society and business and the implications for personal privacy.



We would be grateful if you could confirm your attendance and indicate whether you prefer a vegetarian menu by
Friday, 2 November COB.

Should you not be able to participate, please feel free to provide a representative that could attend on your behalf.

We look forward to seeing as many of you as possible. For any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact

our managing director ¢y (D j GENN. o1, our DP manager, Giiligg

Kind regards,
Ny - T e o)

2R TN )



EU Security and Privacy Policy Manager
TechAmerica Europe

TechAmerica

Rue des Drapiers, 40
1050 Brussels
Belgium

Office: +32 (0)@uMENND
e-mail: R SRR
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THE ASSOCIATION OF COMPANIES DRIVING INNOVATION WORLDWIDE

Brussels, 24 October 2012

Re. Dinner Invitation with the High-Tech Sector (14 November, 20:00, Brussels
regarding the Data Protection Regulation

Dear Chair, Rapporteur, Member States' representatives of the DAPIX Working Party,

At the occasion of your next DAPIX working group in Brussels, representatives from
TechAmerica Europe would be delighted to meet with you for another informal dinner on:

e 14 November at 20:00 (reception with dinner starting at 20:30)
e At Restaurant I'Atelier, Rue Franklin 28, 1000 Bruxelles
o under the presence of the Chief Privacy Officers of:

o |BM: G, 2nd

o Adobe: i (Bios attached).

We received very positive feedback from our last informal DAPIX dinner

(Chief Privacy
where 12 Member States participated in a very constructive and technical Officer Adobe)

exchange of views on Data Protection solutions.

As well as being an opportunity to share views on any matters arising in
Council at this time, our two guest speakers will lead a discussion how
organisations derive insight from data to power improvements in their
business. Christina Peters will give a keynote speech on the trends creating
new and powerful opportunities for society and business and the
implications for personal privacy.

(Chief Privacy
Officer IBM) We would be grateful if you could confirm your attendance and indicate

whether you prefer a vegetarian menu by Friday, 2 November COB.

Should you not be able to participate, please feel free to provide a representative that could
attend on your behalf.

We look forward to seeing as many of you as possible. For any further questions, please do not
hesitate to contact our managing director, Gmmag (G
s, or, our DP manager, GiNND (@AY

TechAmerica Europe represents leading European high-tech
operations with US parentage. Collectively we invest Euro 100 bn in Kindly sponsored by:
Europe and employ approximately 500,000 Europeans. TechAmerica
Europe Member companies are active throughout the high-technology =

spectrum, from software, semiconductors and computers to Internet e S ¥ B
technology, advanced electronics and telecommunications systems and
services.
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Restaurant L’Atelier
(Rue Franklin 28, Brussels)




